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London Borough of Richmond upon Thames 
Planning Enquiries (Development Control), 
2nd Floor Civic Centre, 
Twickenham, TW1 3BZ 
 
Planning Department Tel: 
Planning Department email: planning@richmond.gov.uk 
 
17th July 2024 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
RE: 1 Gerard Avenue – Whitton - Hounslow TW4 5NB – Fire Safety Strategy Report  
 
 

a)  Introduction  
 
This Planning Fire Safety Strategy (PFSS) has been prepared in order to support the householder 
planning application at 1 Gerard Avenue – Whitton - Hounslow TW4 5NB. The purpose of this PFSS 
is to set out how the proposed development plans for fire safety in accordance with Policy D12 of 
the London Plan 2021. 
 
Policy D12(A) outlines how development is to achieve the highest standards of fire safety whilst 
Policy D12(B) sets out the requirement for major developments to be accompanied by a Fire 
Statement. 
 
The proposed development is considered to be a minor development and is therefore required to 
demonstrate compliance with Policy D12(A), such as through the submission of a PFSS. Policy 
D12(B) is not considered to apply.  
 
This Planning Fire Safety Strategy does not demonstrate compliance with the Building Regulations 
or any other fire safety legislation but sets out the ways in which the proposed development may 
meet the objective of achieving the highest standards of fire safety as set out in the London Plan. 
Regardless of the content of this statement, the proposed development and application property will 
be expected to meet the building regulations and other fire safety legislation. 
 

b) Identify Suitable Unobstructed Outside Space  
 
The existing street to the front can continue to provide a suitable muster point if evacuation was 
required. The proposed development will not hinder this existing function. Furthermore, the rear 
garden may be expected to meet the requirements for an area of safe refuge given its substantial 
length. The access to the site by fire fighting appliances will not be hindered by the proposed 
development. 
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c) Incorporate of Features to Reduce Risk to Life 

 
It is expected that smoke and heat detection and alarm sounders will be installed in order to meet 
the current Building Regulations requirements as set out in AD’B. This should alert occupiers of the 
site in the event of a fire allowing appropriate action / evacuation. 
 
In addition to active warning system(s) it is expected that the dwelling will maintain passive 
protection by providing a safe and fire protected means of escape from the altered loft floor to the 
final exit at ground floor level. At this time further fire safety features have not been determined but 
may include additional active fire suppression measures. 
 
Details of fire safety measures are to be discussed and finalised during the Building Control stage in 
conjunction with the appointed Inspector and any necessary fire safety specialist. 
 

d) Construction Methods  
 
The proposed extension is expected to be of masonry and timber construction. Any timber structure 
within 1m of boundaries would be expected to be provided with fire protecting lining board material. 
 
It is expected that any materials and installations used in the proposal will meet the requirements of 
Part B of the Building Regulations. 
 

e) Evacuation Stagey  
 
The proposed development will maintain a protected escape route in compliance with the guidance 
set out in Approved Document B for three storey dwellings and will facilitate safe evacuation of the 
property by all occupants in an emergency.  
 
Details of the protected escape route and any existing or additional protection measures are to be 
discussed and finalised during the Building Control stage in conjunction with the appointed 
Inspector and any necessary fire safety specialist. 
 

f) Conclusion  
 
The above assessment and measures demonstrate that the development can comply with the 
requirements of London Plan Policy D12(A) and may be considered acceptable with regard to fire 
safety planning 
 
 


